[Redacted]

From: [Redacted]

Sent: 24 March 2021 20:09

To: Director of Marine Scotland Mailbox; Carmichael DB (Donald)

Cc [Redacted]

Subject: RE: Actions arising from SAIC board - are you happy with these proposed timings?

Annabel, Donald,
[Redacted]

Specific projects as per the board minutes grid (below).

4.7.1. | don’t think this requires funding [for info - discussed the benchmark project with SAIC last
week in terms of an update and we can follow up again with regards to what role they think we
have with SEPA’s consideration of it]

[Redacted]



[Redacted]

[Redacted]





